Reference #: 2023-146-IP

From: Inpatient VIQR Support Contractor

Sent: October 10, 2023

To: IQR Improve

Subject: Now Available: Revised eCQM Measure Files and Measures Table for 2024

Reporting Period for Eligible Hospital / Critical Access Hospital (EH / CAH)

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) has finalized the addition of two eCQMs for the
2024 reporting period for Eligible Hospital / Critical Access Hospital eCQMs: CMS529v4: Core Clinical
Data Elements for the Hybrid Hospital-Wide Readmission (HWR) Measure with Claims and Electronic
Health Record Data and CMS844v4: Core Clinical Data Elements for the Hybrid Hospital-Wide (All-
Condition, All-Procedure) Risk-Standardized Mortality Measure (HWM). These measure specifications
were previously posted to the Pre-Rulemaking Hybrid Measures page on the eCQl Resource Center.

The following files have been updated:
e Hospital Quality Reporting Table of eCQMs (PDF)
e Technical Release Notes (PDF)
e Technical Release Notes (ZIP)

These documents have been re-published on the eCQl Resource Center on the eCQM Resources tab for
Eligible Hospital / Critical Access Hospital eCQMs.

No changes have been made to Value Sets, Direct Reference Codes, or Terminology. The 2024 reporting
period eCQM value sets are available through the National Library of Medicine’s Value Set Authority
Center (VSAC). These measures will continue to be included in the downloadable resources from the
VSAC for 2024 reporting period.

For Questions Regarding eCQMs visit the eCQM Issue Tracker. Note that an ONC Project Tracking
System (Jira) account is required to ask a question or comment.



https://ecqi.healthit.gov/eh-cah?qt-tabs_eh=0&globalyearfilter=2024&global_measure_group=3716
https://vsac.nlm.nih.gov/
https://vsac.nlm.nih.gov/
https://oncprojectracking.healthit.gov/support/projects/CQM/issues/
https://oncprojectracking.healthit.gov/support/secure/Signup!default.jspa
https://oncprojectracking.healthit.gov/support/secure/Signup!default.jspa



